

# John Sharratt

## Sterling Global Marine Ltd

Mill Mead, Fordingbridge,  
Hampshire, SP6 2HA, UK

M: +44 (0)7741871625  
E: john@sgsurvey.com



## PROFILE

Areas of expertise within Sterling Global Marine Limited include new build surveys and pre-delivery inspections with experience in yacht construction, rigging work, electrical and general systems testing, damage and repair inspections and refit project management.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Current Position: **Marine Surveyor** (July 2021 - Present)  
Contact: Sterling Global Marine Limited  
Mill Mead, Fordingbridge  
Hampshire, SP6 2HA, UK
- Previous Position: **Marine Surveyor** (August 2017 – July 2021)  
JS Marine Surveys  
Eastern Caribbean
- Previous Position: **Director** (2016 – 2020)  
SVG Yacht Services  
Eastern Caribbean

## EDUCATION

- 2012 Plymouth University, BSc (Hons) Marine Studies (Ocean Yachting)
- Auto Dynamic Position Services prize for Best Student in Navigation
- 2017 Lloyds Diploma in Marine Surveying

## PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

- Professional Associations: Associate Member International Institute of Marine Surveying.  
MECAL Accredited Surveyor  
SAMS Surveyor Associate
- Certifications: 2019 RYA/MCA Yachtmaster Examiner appointment  
2019 RYA/MCA Cruising Instructor Trainer appointment 2015 RYA Diesel Engine Course  
2014 RYA/MCA Yachtmaster Instructor (Full STCW Commercial Endorsement)  
2014 RYA SRC Instructor / Assessor  
2013 RYA Powerboat Instructor (Safety Boat and Coastal endorsed)  
2011 RYA/MCA Yachtmaster Offshore (STCW 95 Commercially Endorsed)

## PROJECT HISTORY

- 2021 Sailing experience of around 50,000nm
- 2020 Skipper / Engineer - Outremer 5x (60ft) - S/Y Mama Tried. Maintenance on all systems, osmosis treatment, fiberglass and gel repairs.
- 2016 SVG Yacht services, providing private yacht maintenance and logistics on yachts and crewed charter yachts in the Grenadines.
- 2016 Sail Grenadines Maintenance and Engineering Manager and RYA Chief Instructor, which included undertaking rig checks and partial surveys of the vessels including underwater engineering work.
- 2015 Sail Grenadines - Base Manager / Engineer / Skipper, responsible for the engineering and maintenance of a fleet of vessels.
- 2014 Sail Ionian Chief Instructor Organisation skippers and instructors, delivering the full range of RYA cruising courses, powerboat courses.
- 2014 Sail Grenadines - Skipper / Manager, undertaking yacht maintenance, skippering, deliveries and running RYA courses.